VILLAGE OF

Orland Park

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief Timothy McCarthy

FROM: Sergeant James Bianchi

DATE: July 16, 2007

RE: Seized Vehicles Ready for Auction

Below is a list of five (4) forfeited vehicles with titles in the name of the Village of
Orland Park. They are ready for auction. This auction will be conducted by Tri-
State Auto Auction of Chicago, 14001 S. Karlov, Crestwood, lllinois, 60445.

Vehicle Year Make and Model Vehicle ldentification # Mileage
1) 1990 Plymouth Voyager 2P4FH45KXLR683528 169,778
2) 1995 Chevrolet Lumina 1GNDUO6L1ST110684 170,688
3) 1995 Dodge Intrepid 2B3HD46T45H656802 121,760

4) 1987 Chevrolet Monte Carlo 1G1GZ11723HP121530 106,258



